
 
 
 

 
BOARD OF VARIANCE MEETING 

AGENDA 
 

DATE:  September 15, 2020 
TIME:  3:00 p.m. 
LOCATION: Enderby City Hall 

 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

Please contact Enderby City Hall at 250-838-7230 or info@cityofenderby.com by 4:30pm 
on September 14, 2020 to obtain access codes to attend the meeting electronically. 
 
The City of Enderby uses Zoom for its electronic facilities and encourages members of the 
public unfamiliar with the application to test it in advance; for technical support, please 
contact Zoom. 
 
If you do not have a computer or mobile phone capable of using Zoom, please let us know 
and we can provide you with a number that you can call in from a regular telephone. 
 
All hearing materials are available at www.cityofenderby.com/hearings/ 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
THAT in accordance with Ministerial Order No. M192/20, Local Government Meetings and 
Bylaw Process (COVID-19) Order No. 3, the City of Enderby Board of Variance resolves 
that this meeting shall be held without members of the public in attendance due to the 
inability to assure that contact with a person who tests positive for COVID-19 will not occur, 
despite physical distancing, enhanced sanitation and hygiene, occupancy limits, screening, 
and other safety measures prescribed in the City of Enderby City Hall COVID-19 Safe 
Operations Plan; 
 
AND THAT the Board of Variance shall ensure openness, transparency, accessibility, and 
accountability in respect of the meeting by making best efforts to use electronic facilities 
that allow the public to watch, hear and, during designated times provided on the agenda, 
be heard, and by hearing written submissions from the public; 
 
AND FURTHER THAT the Board of Variance confirms that it has provided notice that 
includes instructions for how to participate in the public hearing by means of electronic 
facilities, that any material that is to be made available for public inspection has been made 
available online, and that the reference to the place of a hearing includes a hearing that is 
conducted by means of electronic facilities. 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
 

Meeting Minutes of August 6, 2020               
 

mailto:info@cityofenderby.com
http://www.cityofenderby.com/hearings/


4. BOARD OF VARIANCE APPLICATION – 1908 GEORGE STREET, ENDERBY BC 
 

Memo prepared by Planner and Deputy Corporate Officer dated September 9, 2020   
 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF VARIANCE MEETING MINUTES 
 

Minutes of the Board of Variance Meeting held on Thursday, August 6, 2020 at 1:30 p.m. in 
Council Chambers 
 

Present: Pat Doorn 
Bettyann Kennedy 

  John Brennan  
 
Staff:  Chief Administrative Officer – Tate Bengtson 
  Planner and Deputy Corporate Officer – Kurt Inglis 
 
Other:  None 
 

Page 1 of 2 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
The Chief Administrative Officer, as Corporate Officer, called the meeting to order at 1:35 p.m. 
 
Moved by John Brennan, seconded by Bettyann Kennedy 
“THAT in accordance with Ministerial Order No. M192/20, Local Government Meetings and Bylaw 
Process (COVID-19) Order No. 3, the City of Enderby Board of Variance resolves that this meeting 
shall be held without members of the public in attendance due to an inability to safely provide 
physical distancing given the size of Council Chambers; 
 
AND THAT the Board of Variance shall ensure openness, transparency, accessibility, and 
accountability in respect of the meeting by providing teleconference access for the public to hear 
and, during question period, be heard, by providing two seats reserved for media to attend in 
person, and by hearing written submissions from the public.” 

CARRIED 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Moved by Bettyann Kennedy, seconded by Pat Doorn 
“THAT the August 6, 2020 Board of Variance Agenda be approved as circulated.” 
 

  CARRIED 
 
ELECTION OF CHAIR AND APPOINTMENT OF ACTING CHAIR 
 
Moved by Bettyann Kennedy, seconded by John Brennan 
“THAT Pat Doorn be elected as Chair to the Board of Variance.” 
 

  CARRIED 
 
 



August 6, 2020 
Board of Variance 

Moved by John Brennan, seconded by Pat Doorn 
“THAT Bettyann Kennedy be elected as acting chair to the Board of Variance.” 
 

  CARRIED 
            
Following the election of the Chair, the Corporate Officer turned over the administration of the 
meeting to the presiding member. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF JURISDICTION AND SETTING OF HEARING DATE (IF APPLICABLE) - 
BOARD OF VARIANCE APPLICATION FOR 1908 GEORGE STREET  
 
The Chief Administrative Officer discussed the need for the Board of Variance to determine if the 
subject application is within its jurisdiction.  The Chief Administrative Officer provided an overview 
of the nature of the subject application as it related to the Board’s jurisdiction. 
 
Moved by Bettyann Kennedy, seconded by John Brennan 
“THAT the application for 1908 George Street is considered within the Board of Variance’s 
jurisdiction; 
 
AND THAT a hearing date be scheduled for Tuesday, September 15, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. to review 
the application for 1908 George Street and that notice be provided to the applicant and adjacent 
property owners.” 
 

  CARRIED 
          
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Moved by Bettyann Kennedy, seconded by John Brennan 
“That the Board of Variance meeting of August 6, 2020 adjourn at 2:10 p.m.” 

CARRIED 
 
 
 
_______________________________  _______________________________ 
CHAIR       CORPORATE OFFICER 
 









19-0355-END-NT-PUREWAL-CHAHAL-192023-Memo   2

1908 George Street - sealed letter_19-444   3

1908 George Street SPECS Report   4

1908 George Street Images   27



 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

 

 File No:  19-0355-END-NT 
Date: December 23, 2019 

   TO: CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER – CITY OF ENDERBY 

FROM: BUILDING DEPARTMENT – CHIEF BUILDING INSPECTOR 

SUBJECT: 1908 GEORGE STREET –CHAHAL / PUREWAL 

 
Please be advised that I have inspected the fire damaged building located at 1908 George Street 
shortly after the fire occurred on May 8, 2019.  It is my opinion that it has been damaged more 
than 75% of its value above the foundation in accordance with the Local Government Act that 
states: 
 
Restrictions on repair or reconstruction of non-conforming structures 

 532 (1)  If a building or other structure, the use of which does not conform to the provisions 
of a land use regulation bylaw, is damaged or destroyed to the extent of 75% or more of 
its value above its foundations, as determined by the building inspector, the structure 
must not be repaired or reconstructed except for a conforming use in accordance with 
the bylaw. 

 

This is due to the extensive fire, water and smoke damage.  Repair would require demolition of 
all the construction above the foundation and reconstruction.  Alternatively, the building could be 
gutted down to the frame, fire damaged framing replaced and smoke sealed, and exterior finishes, 
drywall, flooring, siding, roofing, windows, doors, cabinets, insulation, electrical, plumbing, and 
heating systems would need replacement. In short, little is salvageable. In either case the 
cost would be more that 75% of the buildings value above the foundation. 

The BC Assessment Authority has put a value on all improvements on this lot at $140,000.  Taking 
into consideration the other building on the lot, the value of this house would be about 
$120,000.  The value above the foundation would be less than $100,000.  This building could not 
be repaired for less than $75,000 or 75% of its value. 

 
Submitted by: 
 
 
Dave Gardner 
Chief Building Inspector 
 
 
 

19-0355-END-NT-PUREWAL-CHAHAL-192023-Memo 2



1908 George Street - sealed letter_19-444 3



1908 George Street SPECS Report 4



1908 George Street SPECS Report 5



1908 George Street SPECS Report 6



1908 George Street SPECS Report 7



1908 George Street SPECS Report 8



1908 George Street SPECS Report 9



1908 George Street SPECS Report 10



1908 George Street SPECS Report 11



1908 George Street SPECS Report 12



1908 George Street SPECS Report 13



1908 George Street SPECS Report 14



1908 George Street SPECS Report 15



1908 George Street SPECS Report 16



1908 George Street SPECS Report 17



1908 George Street SPECS Report 18



1908 George Street SPECS Report 19



1908 George Street SPECS Report 20



1908 George Street SPECS Report 21



1908 George Street SPECS Report 22



1908 George Street SPECS Report 23



1908 George Street SPECS Report 24



1908 George Street SPECS Report 25



1908 George Street SPECS Report 26



1908 George Street Images 27



1908 George Street Images 28



1908 George Street Images 29



1908 George Street Images 30



1908 George Street Images 31



1908 George Street Images 32



1908 George Street Images 33



1908 George Street Images 34



1908 George Street Images 35



1908 George Street Images 36



1908 George Street Images 37



1908 George Street Images 38



1908 George Street Images 39



1908 George Street Images 40



1908 George Street Images 41



1908 George Street Images 42



1908 George Street Images 43



1908 George Street Images 44



1908 George Street Images 45



1908 George Street Images 46



1908 George Street Images 47


